

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Jacob Kanclerz <jacob@mirsnews.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 10:52 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Question on Veolia study on Flint water from March 2015

Ah OK, I'll see what I can do. I just saw it was addressed to Mr. Ambrose and was forwarded from Treasury to Muchmore, so I thought I would try to loop you guys in on this. Thank you though.

On Thu, Jan 21, 2016 at 10:34 AM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

Jacob...

It is my understanding the City of Flint retained Veolia for the study and received the final report. I believe it was done as a result of the TTHM issue in Flint water. You should contact the city.

Terry

From: Jacob Kanclerz [mailto:jacob@mirsnews.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 9:57 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: Question on Veolia study on Flint water from March 2015

Terry,

I wanted to see if you could provide me some more context on what looks like a third-party study on Flint water that was conducted for EM Jerry Ambrose by Veolia in March 2015. I found this as part of the emails the Governor released yesterday.

The study starts on pg. 151 (I would attach the PDF but it is too large to send, I trust you have access to these emails).

Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY)

From: Jody Lundquist <jlundquist@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 11:49 AM
To: Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY)
Cc: Natasha Henderson; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Subject: Fwd: Water rates and shut off notices

Per Ms. Henderson, I am forwarding this correspondence for additional context and information relating to the City's current position on water rates and shut off notices.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Best regards,

Jody N. Lundquist
Chief Financial Officer
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street, 2nd Floor
Flint, MI 48502
jlundquist@cityofflint.com
(810) 237-2441

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Jody Lundquist <jlundquist@cityofflint.com>
Date: Sun, Jan 17, 2016 at 7:48 PM
Subject: Water rates and shut off notices
To: Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com>
Cc: Anthony Chubb <achubb@cityofflint.com>, Karen Weaver <kweaver@cityofflint.com>

Good evening, Ms. Henderson.

I sent you an email this afternoon regarding the media coverage on the City's intent to begin issuing shut off notices effectively immediately. At this point in time, I have not given such an instruction to Treasury staff nor provided them with a rate schedule to restore water and sewer rates to their pre-injunction amounts. However, there are a number of matters for which I must make you aware.

Water Rates

On August 17, 2015, Honorable Judge Archie Hayman issued a preliminary injunction order requiring the City to reduce its water and sewer rates. Billing was postponed for a number of weeks while the City awaited an opinion from the Court of Appeals. Having not received a stay, the City moved forward with implementing the reduced rate structure and regular monthly billing resumed on September 1, 2015.

On Monday, January 11, 2016, the Judge signed an amended preliminary injunction order restoring the City's water and sewer rates to those set by the master fee schedule as adopted by emergency manager order. City Council and RTAB approved a first quarter budget amendment recognizing the reduced revenue resulting from the rates currently in effect as ordered by the original preliminary injunction order. The court-ordered rates result in rates being insufficient to meet the operations, maintenance, and bond obligations necessary to fulfill